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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE: January 18, 2006

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administratix{;%?ervices

FROM: Tabitha Huntet, Research Associate, Division of Competitive Markets & ,
Enforcement :

RE: Confidential Work Papers Produced for the 2005 Report on the Status of
Competition in the Telecommunications Industry Report

The following documents were produced for analysis in preparing the 2005 Report on the
Status of Competition in the Telecommunications Industry report. The documents contain
information that was filed as confidential by telecommunication companies. In accordance with
the Handling of Confidential Information guidelines outlined in the Administrative Procedures
Manual Section 11.04, please grant the following documents confidential classification.

Alltel Territory Access Line & Provider Info - OOY 4% -0 b
2005 CLECVGE Lines - O9Y\YN -0

Appendix C (Various Sorts) — OO YYL - L

VoIP VGE Lines — ©QOYY9-0p

2004 CLEC Access Lines - 00Yso-0O (,

For your reference, there is also a list of which confidential documents were used to
produce each work paper. Please let me know if you have any questions (413-6920).

Cc:  Greg Shafer
Marguerite Lockard
Della Fordham
Lisa Harvey
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